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June 16, 2025

MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Public Safety & Human Services Committee
Feng, Chair; Espinal Co-Chair; Aguilar; Bachorowski; Bamonte; Barros;
Drinkwater; Dybanowski; Indig; Kaminski; Leanza; Lopez; (Aprile*
Judelson*; Rozmus*). (*) Non-Board Member-.

(8 Members Constitute a Quorum for This Committee)

FROM: Lloyd Feng, Committee Chair
RE: Scheduled Public Safety & Human Services Committee Meeting,
June 23, 2025
Please be advised that the Public Safety & Human Services Committee Meeting will meet as
follows:
WHEN: Monday, June 23, 2025
TIME: 6:30 PM

WHERE: Swinging Sixties Senior Center
211 Ainslie Street
Brooklyn, NY 11211
(Corner of Manhattan Avenue)

AGENDA

TOPIC: Finalize Expense and Capital Requests for FY26 District Needs

1. Welcome and Introductions




e Roll call by committee

2. District Needs

e Our committee will discuss existing expense and capital requests from the FY25 District
Needs Statement and assess which ones to revise, remove, or add to the FY26 District
Needs Statement.

o Gina Barros, Chair of the Capital Budget Committee, will give an overview of our
existing district needs as well as timeline of next steps in the process.

e Our committee will vote to decide which requests to submit to the Capital Budget
Committee.

3. Old Business
4. New Business
5. Public Comments

6. Adjournment

cc: CB#1 Board Members

Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodation, such as
sign language interpretation services, please contact Brooklyn Community Board No. 1, Tel. (718)
389-0009; at least (5) business days in advance to ensure availability.




